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CIVIL SERVICE OOMMI8SIOX OF CANADA

OVFECE OK
COMMISSIOXEK JAMKSOX

< )ttawa9 th Mar oh, 1920.

Dear Dr. Adams,-

lour letter of the 8th inst., with respect 

to leave of absence for Mr. 7/. E. Cockfield, received 

this morning.

i’he papers in connection with this matter 

had not reached me, "but I at once had them reported 

upon, and the leave has been approved. I wired you to 

this effect this morning, and have also telephoned the 

Department.

Yours faithfully,

Dr. Frank D. Adams
Acting Principal, McGill University, 

Montreal, P.Q.


